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AUSSIE CHAMPIONS 

GOLD MEDAL 
U17 Male Board Champion  Oliver Dillon 
U17 Male Board Relay   Oliver Dillon, Tom Damon & Will Norling 

  
SILVER MEDAL 
U17 Male Board Rescue   Oliver Dillon & Will Norling 
U15 Male 2km Beach Run  Hunter Anderson 

 
BRONZE MEDAL 
U17 Female Board Rescue  Luna Piazza & Charlotte Caughey  
U19 Male 2km Ocean Swim  Kai Portas  
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QLD STATE CHAMPIONS 

GOLD MEDAL 
Unassisted Prone Adaptive Surfing  Kai Colless 
U14 Female Beach Flags   Sooke Paley 
U14 Female Beach Relay   Evie Barker, Issey Murphy, Ruby Lansley, Sooke Paley 
U17 Female Single Ski    Allie Hughes 
U17 Female Beach Sprint  Lily Alford  
U17 Female Beach Flags   Lily Alford 
 
SILVER MEDAL 
U12 Male Iron    Beau Colless 
U12 Male Board Rescue   Beau Colless & Blake Flint 
U12 Male Cameron Relay  Beau Colless, Blake Flint, George Whitlock, Cooper Taylor 
U14 Female Beach Sprint  Sooke Paley 
U17 Female Taplin   Charlotte Caughey, Allie Hughes & Luna Piazza 
U17 Male 2km Beach Run  Tye Flint 
 
BRONZE MEDAL 
U12 Male 2 x 500m Beach Relay  Beau Colless & Cooper Taylor 
U15 Male 2km Beach Run  Hunter Anderson 
U17 Male Board Race   Will Norling 
U17 Female Board Rescue  Tiki Calliste & Alli Hughes 
All Age Sprint Relay    Hunter Anderson, Ryder Armstrong, Evie Barker, Fletcher  

Bruhn, Tully Crompton, Ruby Lansley, Sooke Paley,  
Scarlett Sherrington, Savannah Taylor & Cooper Taylor  
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PRESIDENT REPORT

As the flags go down on another season at Tugun it is time to look back on the season that was. There 
have been many challenges this season for me as the President, but the team around me were there 
to help, which in turn has made my job easier. Without these people putting their hand’s up and 
volunteering their time, the Club doesn't move forward. Thank you to the current Board of Directors 
for your support and commitment.  
 

The Board has moved forward with its commitment to bring our Club compliance up to speed; it's 
been a slow process; however, I am pleased to report we have completed: 

• the upgraded male and female changerooms; 
• the remaining 70% of the roof has been replaced; 
• the compliance works in the Waves Function Room; 
• the upgrade of all electrical switchboards throughout the Club; and 
• the gutter and eaves on the Northern side of the Club have been replaced.  

 

To date the Club has spent approximately $330,000 on repairs and improvements.  
 

On the competition front the Club has excelled under our coach Kelly Margetts & surf ski Coach Jordan 
Wood, with Tugun coming away with many coloured medals at both States and Aussies this 
season. Oliver Dillon left the Aussies as an Australian Champion winning Gold in the under 17 Board 
Race and with another Gold medal as part of the U17 Board Relay team. The rest of the team have 
excelled in reaching finals and achieving more medals across a variety of events at both State and 
Aussies. A full wrap up is provided in the surf sports report. 
 

Our female girls have yet again proved their consistency, with great results at State and Aussies. This 
group of young ladies have become the benchmark for the rest of the Club. Their dedication and hard 
work over the past couple of years will hopefully take their success onto the senior stage in the future. 
 

The boats have gone through a rebuilding stage with the formation of a fresh young junior crew, a 
first-year reserve grade crew and two master’s crew. There were many thrills and spills throughout 
the season and the boys kept showing up every week with a smile and we look forward to next year 
as we continue to get bigger.   
 

To Adam Bruhn and the Nipper Committee and four future Club stalwarts, thank you for another 
outstanding season continuing the constancy Tugun SLSC has been building over the past seasons. 
Well done to all.  
 

Now to the backbone of the Club, our patrolling members. A big thank you to those members who 
stepped up and completed over 100 hours this season. To the members that showed up, did their job, 
made their commitment, and did their rostered patrols, I thank you. Our patrols have experienced 
several challenges this season and I know we have struggled at times to fulfill our requirements, but 
we have scrapped through. I think next year will be our year to hopefully attract more members to 
boost our patrolling numbers. 
 

In conclusion I would like to welcome our new Administrator Anita Bourke and say goodbye to Sharon 
Phillips who has decided to turn the computer off at Tugun and head off into the sunset. Thank you, 
Sharon, for your dedication to our Club over your time at Tugun, you will be missed. Thank you to 
everyone that has helped keep Tugun safe this season.  
 

I hope to see you back next year to help celebrate a hundred years of Tugun SLSC. Brett Beutel 
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SECRETARY REPORT

Gree�ngs all, welcome to what should be our 100th AGM.  
  
It’s been a rather tumultuous year what with our Club building compliance issues, which needed 
rec�fying and quite a few niggly issues, especially rela�ng to patrol problems. It seems to me that the 
powers that be i.e. SLSA & SLSQ, are more interested in finding fault than aiding in making the whole 
system more atrac�ve to recrui�ng.   
  
It has been exci�ng to see the Tugun colours once again flying at carnivals, with many medals achieved 
at Branch, Senior and Junior carnivals. It has also been good to see the posi�ve rebuilding of the boat 
sec�on. I have been very pleased to see the outstanding fund raising being undertaken by all the 
various sec�ons of the Club this season. The Nippers have achieved great success in bringing on new 
sponsors, the Water Sec�on’s 200 Club was a major success and out Boa�e Golf Day con�nues to grow 
in success every year.  Congratula�ons to all our compe�tors, their coaches and supporters. 
  
I must express my gra�tude to Sharon and Anita for their efforts as our administra�on staff. They have 
made my posi�on a breeze. Unfortunately, Sharon will be leaving as administrator in early 
July.  However, she assures me that she and her family will con�nue links with us.  
  
Many thanks to our patrol members, a large number of whom travel from Brisbane and have to batle 
the M1 traffic. You are the backbone of the Club and we as a commitee truly appreciate your efforts.   
 
Best wishes to all for the coming season. Greg Hamilton 
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TREASURER REPORT

The Tugun SLSC Inc continues to strive towards the club’s 100th Anniversary on 26th January 2025. 
Planning is under way for events and special projects to commemorate this significant club milestone 
throughout 2025. Fundraising and coordination for these celebrations is vitally important over the 
coming months. 
 
Tugun SLSC generated revenues of $630,098 in 2023-24. Although this was an extremely pleasing 
performance, it represented a 15% reduction on last year’s revenue total of $741,914. Additionally, 
annual operating expenses increased 9% to $678,754. This resulted in an operating deficit of ($48,656) 
for the 2023-24 financial year. 
 
A significant reduction in donation revenue from the Tugun Surf Life Saving Supporters Association 
was evident in 2023-24. Supporter’s club donations contracted 68% from $250,119 in 2023 to $80,332 
for this financial year. The reduction in financial support from the Supporters club was partially offset 
by energetic fundraising initiatives by Tugun SLSC members. Raffle revenue for the year was $54,191 
(up 29%), Club Fundraising events including the 200 Club and Golf Day raised an additional $34,811 
for the club. A further $25,719 was raised via direct sponsorships. 
 
This financial year also saw expenditure of $317K directed toward the ongoing building compliance 
project and upgrading the clubhouse roof. The performance of this work has significantly reduced the 
club’s cash reserves (-58%).  This project is comprehensive and will require the ongoing financial 
support of the Supporters Club to ensure installation of disabled access elevators is completed in 2025. 
Many thanks must go to Club President Brett Beutel for continuing to coordinate this complex project 
on behalf of the surf club. 
 
It was again satisfying to see our athletes perform well throughout the season. The dedication and 
effort of the coaches and competitors continues to pay dividends and enhance the team culture here 
at Tugun SLSC.  Our continued support of the Surfsports area shall see the club well placed to excel as 
we head to our 100th anniversary.  
 
The included Financial Report for 2023-24 contains comprehensive detail of all club financial activities 
throughout the year.  
 
Special thanks must go to the following: 

• A big thank you to Jane Dillion and the entire Water Section raffle support team. 
• The JAC, parents and nippers that contribute so selflessly to the success of the Nipper division. 
• A very warm welcome to new Club Administrator, Anita Bourke. 
• Finally, a massive thank you to our departing Club Administrator, Sharon Phillips. Sharon has 

been the backbone of the Tugun SLSC for a number of years now. Thank you for all your effort, 
Sharon. We appreciate everything you have achieved for us. You will be missed. 

 
Thank you all. Jason Smith 
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DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING REPORT

As we lay down the flags for the 99th season, we celebrate yet another successful year of lifesaving at 
Tugun; with no drownings, another influx of Youth, and an unexpected surge of challenges that saw 
the 2023-24 Patrol Roster drop from 12 to 10 teams halfway through the season. Despite the 
unexpected swell, the dedicated members of Tugun SLSC managed to ride the waves in true team 
spirit, completing almost 6000 hours across the board. I’d like to extend my many thanks these 
patrolling members who volunteer their time to keep this beach safe and continue to show that 
positivity and teamwork can always overcome adversity. 
 
Of course, attitude reflects leadership. This brings me to our Patrol Captains. The Patrol Captains at 
Tugun lead by example, inspiring confidence in others and setting the standard for the rest of their 
team. I’d like to thank these Patrol Captains for their valuable leadership skills, making patrols 
enjoyable for their fellow members and continuing to pave the path for the younger generation of our 
club. 
 
Speaking of the younger generation, it is refreshing to see that the tide continues to rise in the 
Fountain of Youth at Tugun. This year we have seen more kids complete their Bronze and SRC as well 
as many newcomers, who have transferred over to be a part of the growing culture of youth 
development at Tugun. We’ve also seen the older youth members Oli Dillon, Allie Hughes, Will 
Edwards and Jake French all take on roles as Vice Captains; with Allie and Will both completing an 
abundance of awards in the Team Extreme program this year. With the youth now occupying over half 
of the patrolling roster, they must continue to be our primary focus as they are essential to the future 
of lifesaving at Tugun. The growth and development of youth would not be possible without our 
incredible Nipper Community, who build the foundation of lifesaving at Tugun. I’d like to thank 
everyone involved in continuing to help create that stepping block for the younger generation of 
Tugun SLSC. 
 
For these young members to evolve into the senior club, they must first undergo the appropriate 
training. Our qualified trainers go above and beyond by volunteering even more of time to 
proficiencies and courses throughout the season, ensuring our members are rescue ready. I would like 
to thank our Chief Training Officer Ian Phillips and Training Enthusiast Roger Dibden, as well as our 
First Aid Officers Leon Dunstan and Lyn Sarquis, for their service this year. I’d also like to thank Geoff 
Wright for his assistance with IRBs throughout season. 
 
There also are several members who have demonstrated excellent service this season. I’d like to give 
a special mention to Jason Smith, Raoul Somers, Adam Bruhn and Hugo-Roderick Tolvay who all 
completed over 100 hours as PC’s on Tugun beach this year. 
 
Lastly, I’d like to recognise and thank our Board of Directors. It is always an honour to be a part of a 
committee that is so actively involved with its club and members, on and off the beach. I’d like to give 
a very special mention and as we say our final goodbyes to the amazing Sharon Phillips. The work 
Sharon has put in behind the scenes is unmatched and her role at Tugun has been essential to the 
growth and stability of the club. Sharon, we cannot thank you enough. But as one door closes, another 
opens and we welcome our new Administrator Anita, who has been thrown in the deep end no doubt, 
but I’m confident will be an amazing asset to our club moving forward. Enjoy the off season and I’ll 
see you all on the beach soon. Thomas Schneider 
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TEAM PATROL CAPTAIN VICE CAPTAIN 

1 Ia n  Ph illip s  Ga rn a  Do w lin g  

2 Ge o ff Wrig h t Da m ie n  Da ly 

3 Va c a n t 

4 Ke lly Pia zza  Ra o u l S o m e rs  

5 Ad a m  Bru h n  Da vid  Po rta s  

6 To m  S c h n e id e r Te rry Bu tle r 

7 Va c a n t 

8 An th o n y Fra m p to n  J a rra d  Fe ls  

9 J a s o n  S m ith  Will S te w a rt-Ed w a rd s  

10 Le o n a rd  Ra n d a ll J a ke  Fre n c h  

11 To m  S c h n e id e r Olive r Dillo n  

12 Re id  S e lla rs  S e a n  Ph illip s  
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EDUCATION REPORT

The 2023/24 season was another busy year in terms of delivering essential training to our Tugun 
members, and the additional need for trainers and assessors to upskill with the introduction of SLSQ’s 
online education management system aXcelerate. Over this season, the training group of Roger 
Dibden (trainer and assessor), Melinda-Jane Tolvay (probationary trainer) and myself, with 
exceptional administrative support from Sharon Phillips, delivered five Skills Maintenance courses, 
two Surf Rescue Certificate courses and three Bronze courses, all with a 100 percent success rate. It 
was great to see so many of our junior members gaining their Bronze and SRC awards and becoming 
active patrolling members for the Club. We were also very pleased to see Kelly Piazza gain her Patrol 
Captain award in February 2024, and who has been leading the way for more senior female lifesavers 
within the Club.  
Special thanks to Roger for the considerable amount of time and effort in providing the necessary 
training for our patrolling members to be eligible to drive the tractor and SSV.  I would also like to 
thank Rainbow Bay SLSC for providing the opportunity for three of our members to complete their 
Skills Maintenance post 2023, and to Currumbin SLSC for allowing two of our members to complete 
their Bronze course with them. Inter-club collaboration across Pt Danger Branch is a positive pathway 
towards providing additional opportunities for our members to gain awards.  

The declining number of trainers and assessors within the Club and at both Branch and State level is 
going to become a major issue as we move into the new season. However, we were very pleased to 
welcome the appointment of Derek Baldwin at Pt Danger Branch, who will be providing essential 
support to trainers and assessors at the Club level.  

Overall, the number of Tugun members completing each award this season is provided in Table one. 
 

Ta b le  1. Num b e r of m em b e rs  com p le ting  e a ch  a wa rd  in  2023/ 24 se a son  

 

     S kills  Ma in te n a n c e   165 
     S u rf Re s c u e  Ce rtific a te  12 
     Bro n ze  Me d a llio n   21 
     IRB Cre w    1 
     S ilve r Me d a llio n  IRB Drive r 2 
     ART    11 
     Tra c to r   3 
     SS V       8 

 

 

A comparison of members completing various awards over the 2021/22 to 2023/24 seasons is 
presented in Figure 1 below. Good news is that Bronze Medallion awards have increased in 2023/24 
but members completing awards in key patrolling requisites (i.e. ART, First aid, CPR, Patrol Captain, 
IRB driver and crew) remain very low.  

 

1 
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EDUCATION REPORT 

It would be great to see these low numbers increase over the next few seasons to relieve the burden 
currently being experienced by many of our members holding these awards.  

Fig u re  1. Co m p a ris o n  of m e m b e rs  c o m p le tin g  a w a rd s  ove r th e  2021 - 2024 tim e  p e rio d  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Of concern is the decline in number of members completing the annual Skills Maintenance as seen in 
Table 2. The total number of members completing Skills Maintenance in 2021/22, 2022/23 and 
2023/24 seasons was 200, 186 and 165, respectively.  
 

Ta b le  2. Co m p a ris o n  o f m e m b e rs  c o m p le tin g  S kills  m a in te n a n c e  ove r th e  2021/ 22 to  2023/ 24 s e a s o n s  

 

 

 

 

Interestingly, over these three seasons males comprised about 70% and females 30% of the group, 
indicating the proportionality of decline in total numbers was similar in for both males and females. 

This season Sharon was again instrumental in ensuring the essential administrative aspects of 
running each course were met, despite moving into a part-time position. Ian Phillips  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S kills  Ma in te n a n c e  
(Bro n ze  & S RC) 

To ta l Ma le  Fe m a le  

2023-24 165 117 48 
2022-23 186 130 56 
2021-22 200 137 63 
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EDUCATION AWARDS

Bronze Medallion Bronze Medallion Silver Medallion IRB Driver 
Sarah Callaham Wakaiti Stratton David Portas 
Tiki Calliste Craig Taylor Andrew Shields 
Charlotte Caughey Isabella Whitlock Silver Medallion Patrol Captain 
Riley Clark IRB Crew Certificate Kelly Piazza  
Jude Dean Allie Hughes David Portas 
Eliot Donovan QLD SSV Operator Induction Adam Bruhn 
Liam Finter Rocco Calliste Surf Rescue Certificate 
Tye Flint Eliot Donovan Holly Caughey 
Grace Hughes Jake French Spencer Deegan 
Ella James Barry Kinsela Halle Flint 
Heath Kilner-Parmenter Daniel Moloney Summer James 
Bush Nichols Raoul Somers Ruby Lansley 
Luna Piazza Will Stewart-Edwards Peony Margetts 
Nate Round Wakaiti Stratton Issey Murphy 
Levi Rowe QLD Tractor Induction Sooke Paley 
Corrie Rowlands David Portas Aurora Piazza 
Tristan Schultz Cooper Ree Louie Portas 
Tilly Stewart-Edwards Andrew Shields Darci Randall 
  Milla Seaton 
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HEAD WATER COACH REPORT

Another great season in the books! Season 23/24 kicked off for us last June with a fresh group of U14s 
moving up into our group. It's great to see all the hard work the nippers are putting in is continuing to 
flow into our senior squad. While focusing on getting these U14s technique and skills on the board, 
the U17s worked hard on building theirs on the ski.  

There was some interest in the Coolangatta Gold, so the squad's pre-season consisted of a lot of 
volume. This meant that even those who didn't compete, had a large endurance base to carry them 
into the racing season. Congrats to Sean and Rhyam for taking on the long course, Ryan for the short, 
and Jake, Oli, Archie, and Rory for their team effort.  

Come October, with the momentum from last season and a great pre-season under our belt, 
excitement was high with the anticipation of racing upon us. Tugun once again held the Nutra Grain 
trial and watching Ky Kinsela, dominate and qualify for the series, was a highlight. Congrats to Ky going 
on to finish 7th overall, after 6 rounds against the best ironmen in the world, is a true testament to his 
skills and ability.  

As a team we set our sights on a lot of the big carnivals. The program was designed around 
the Summer of Surf and peaking for State and Aussies. Tugun was really well represented all 
summer across all age groups. With the resurgence of our senior group, we were fielding 
open Taplin teams for the first time in many seasons, including an amazing  
 effort of coming 7th at State. A couple of highlights this season from the Opens were Ethan making 
the State board final, and Ky winning the Shannon Eckstein Ironman race in spectacular fashion. It was 
so good to see this Open group continue to push the squad, to help build, and represent this 
environment we are trying to harness for the future coming through.  

The U19s, who were the first U14s group I had the pleasure of coaching here at Tugun, are leading 
this next generation of competitors and are the real backbone of the squad. Their commitment, 
passion, and consistency is shown daily at training. First year U19s is a tricky year having to race as 
Opens at the Summer of Surf events, but it gave them valuable experience, so that their focus could 
be targeted toward State and Aussies. Some of the highlights were Kai Portas getting 2nd in the 2km 
Ocean Swim at Aussies, as well as when he teamed up with Ziah and Ryan in the Tap lin final at Aussies, 
where they all showed true grit to just miss the podium coming away with a 4th. Ryans 6th place in the 
Board at State and Rocco and Rory making the Board Rescue final. Under the guidance of Woody, 
some of the highlights were Jake, Ryan, and Ziah in the ski relay coming in 4th at State and 5th at 
Aussies. The U17s had a big year competing at all of the major carnivals and putting up some great 
results. This age group really stood up this year, with the both the males and females shining bright. 
All season long at training, they pushed each other and the squad as a whole, leading them to be 
consistently at the pointy end of most finals throughout the Summer of Surf series.   
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HEAD WATER COACH REPORT

This was noticed by all on the beach, as the Tugun cap became the one to watch. Ollie was rewarded 
for some great results and consistency, becoming the U17 Board champion for the Summer of Surf 
series. This whole U17s team was primed and ready for State and Aussies. The girls worked hard 
together and supported each other on and off the water.  

This was shown in their team results with Charlotte, Luna, and Allie with a very close 2nd in the State 
Taplin relay, Tiki and Allie with a 3rd in the State Board Rescue, and Luna and Charlotte with a 3rd in the 
Aussies Board Rescue.  

Full credit must go again to Woody for some individual ski results, with Allie coming back to full 
strength winning State and a 4th at Aussies, and with Tom Damon really improving overall to come 
away with a 5th at Aussies. State Titles saw Tye with a sneaky 2nd in the 2km run and Will, after leading, 
come away with a 3rd in the Board. But the season for this group was really topped off with some 
incredible racing at Aussies. Ollie put a perfect race together showing his determination and skills to 
win the Board final, as well as when he teamed up with his mates, Will and Tom to win the Board Relay 
in a true team effort. Will and Ollie also took out the silver in the Board Rescue.  

The youth gained a lot of experience this year racing at all levels. It was great to see the U14 girls push 
each other all season to improve their skills and fitness. This culminated in watching them represent 
themselves well in finals at State titles and experiencing their first Aussie Titles, showing they have a 
big future ahead. A couple of the highlights from State were Halle and Summer getting 5th in Board 
Rescue; then teaming up with Darcy for a 6th in the Board Relay. We had two teams in the Cameron 
Relay final and Holly made the Board final. It was also great at State, to see Leo making the Board final 
and Hunter making the Ironman final, Hunter getting a 3rd at State and 2nd at Aussies in the 2km run, 
and Ollie and Hunter teaming up to make the Board Rescue final at Aussies for the U15 boys. Again, 
this age group has a great bunch of young men who are great mates. I hope these end of season results 
helps to motivate them all to put in a full season and push each other to reach their full potential. We 
can't go on without mentioning the ever-consistent Grace Hughes, who led by example at training by 
not letting age be her barrier for who she can and cannot chase. She also had a great season competing 
in all the Summer of Surfs, teaming up with Bella for a 6th in the State Board Rescue, and joined 
Summer and Bella for 5th in the State Board Relay. Grace had a 4th in the Iron and impressively made 
every individual final in both State and Aussies. It was simply unlucky that she did not come away with 
a medal.  

A huge thank you to everyone involved to make this season happen, from the parents to the 
committee, from officials to team managers, and everyone in between. Most importantly thank you 
to the whole squad for your effort and commitment. For the way you carry yourselves on the beach 
and in your racing. For looking out for each other and helping build an environment that we all want 
to be part of. An environment that is fun, an environment that is supportive, and when all these things 
culminate, an environment that you can succeed. As a coach I couldn't be prouder. Thank you for a 
great season and bring on Tugun's 100th year! Kelly Margetts  
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BEACH COACH REPORT

Firstly, I would like to congratulate all the beach athletes that represented Tugun this year. Many of 
you achieved some great results and did the club proud. 
 
This season did however have more challenges than last year. I had the hope of building on the start-
up year of 2023. But unfortunately, we had a significant drop off in competitors across both the 
nippers and senior ranks. There were also issues with training venues and poor weather to contend 
with for much of the summer. 
 
Despite this we still had some great results on the beach with numerous individual state and Australian 
medals, plus the most satisfying team medal being a bronze in the All-Age relay at State. This 
achievement was huge and a real testament to the heart of the team. 
 
Individual standouts 
Sooke Paley: Gold State Flags, Silver Sprint, 4th Australian Champs Flags & Sprint 
Lily Alford: Gold State Flags & Sprint, 4th Australian Champs Sprint 
 
The weights program we started in 2023 unfortunately lost momentum this year, with numbers 
attending down on last year. I think with senior athletes’ commitment across many sessions and 
school/work /life pressure added to this downturn.  
 
In summing up the 2024 season, we had some good success with limited resources. Building some 
strength into some age groups, with good potential for next season. This unfortunately will be my last 
year at Tugun, as I will be branching into new endeavours, I will still be available for coaching and 
thank the Tugun club, Parents, Coaches and awesome kids for my time spent with you.  
 
Good luck and hopefully I can be involved again in the future. Callum Taylor  
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SURF BOAT REPORT

During the 23/24 season, our section grew to three crews which is great from where we were last 
season (small steps). The crews consisted of a Junior Crew (our first in many years), a Reserve Crew 
and a Masters Crew. Russell Power our new sweep worked tirelessly in organising the Junior Crew of 
Will Stewart-Edwards, Levi Rowe, Riley Clarke & Nate Round who competed against crews up to two 
years their senior and did themselves and the Club extremely proud. 
 
Brett Beutel brought together a Reserve Crew of Jarrod Ross, Daniel Moloney, Wakaiti Stratton & Eliot 
Donovan. They had mixed results throughout the year but were always in contention for the finals.  
Unfortunately, through injury to one of the rowers, they saw a late replacement in Jason Smith to 
compete at the Aussies. Brett's Masters Crew of Troy Jones, David Round, Jason Smith & Russell Power 
only came together at State and Aussie Titles so were a bit underdone. We are once again starting to 
grow and coming into the Clubs 100th Year we hope to improve greatly on this number. We must 
continue to work hard to grow our area and crews.    
 
Our 4th Annual Golf Day in February was once again a successful day raising much needed funds for 
the Boat Area and for the Surf Club. Once again, we give a big thankyou to all our sponsors, Tugun 
Supporters Club and Ray Holland our Supporters Club Manager for your fantastic support. 
 
Through the Boat Panel's fundraising our Area has been able to order a New Surf Boat at a cost of 
$27,500 which is fully self-funded by our Area. Our fundraising is not just the Golf Day we have the 
Boat Panel turning up each Saturday to raffle seafood trays at the Club. So, it is every week they put 
in to help make the Boat Area financial. I would like to once again thank our Boat Panel of Stan Damro, 
Tony Buckingham (Bucko), Brett Beutel (Bear), Gavin Watts (Snags), Peter White (Sandbar), Russell 
Power (Rusty) and Jason Smith for your continued fundraising efforts throughout the year. Thank you 
Anita our new admin personal for your help. Dave Mitchell 
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2023/2024 CARNIVAL RESULTS 

SHAW & PARTNERS SHANNON ECKSTEIN IRONMAN CLASSIC 
Ironman    Ky Kinsella   First 
U17 Women’s Ski   Allie Hughes   Third 
U17 Women’s Swim   Luna Piazza   First 
U17 Men’s Board   Oliver Dillon   First 
U17 Men’s Ironman   Oliver Dillon   Third 
 
SHAW & PARTNERS NORTH BONDI SURF CLUB CLASSIC 
U17 Men’s Ski    Oliver Dillon   Third 
 
SHAW & PARTNERS MANLY SURF OPEN 
U17 Men’s Board   Oliver Dillon   Second 
 
SHAW & PARTNERS HAYDEN KENNY CLASSIC 
U17 Men’s Board   Will Norling   Third 
 
2023 QLD ENDURANCE CHAMPIONSHIPS 
U17 Male 4km Board Paddle  Oliver Dillon   First 

  
2023 GOLD COAST CITY TITLES 
U15 Female Board Race   Grace Hughes   First 
U15 Female Ironperson   Grace Hughes   Second 
U15 Female Surf Race   Grace Hughes   Second 

 
2023/24 OCEAN’S 38 ROUND 1 
U15 Female Board Race   Grace Hughes   First 
U17 Male Ironperson   Oliver Dillon   Second 
U17 Male Ironperson   Will Norling   Third 
U17 Male Board Race   Will Norling   Second 
U19 Male Board Race   Ryan Muggeridge  Second 

  
2023/24 OCEAN’S 38 ROUND 2 
U15 Female Board Race   Grace Hughes   First 
U17 Male Surf Race   Oliver Dillon   Third 
U17 Male Board Race   Oliver Dillon   Second 
U17 Male Board Race   Will Norling   Third 
U19 Male Ironperson   Ryan Muggeridge  Third 
U19 Male Board Race   Ryan Muggeridge  Third 
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2023/2024 CARNIVAL RESULTS 

 
2023/24 OCEAN’S 38 ROUND 3 
U15 Female Board Race   Grace Hughes   Second 
U17 Female Single Ski   Alie Hughes   First 
U17 Female Board Race   Luna Piazza   Third 
U19 Male Single Ski   Jake French   First 
Open Male Board Race   Rhyam Pankhurst  Third 
 
 
MURPHY HOMES MAROOCHY CLASSIC 2024 
U17 Female Beach Flags   Lily Alford   First 
U17 Female Beach Sprint  Lily Alford   Second 
U17 Male Board Race   Oliver Dillon   First 
U17 Male Board Race   Will Norling   Second 
U17 Male Ironperson   Oliver Dillon   Second 

 
2023/24 P3 QLD BEACH SERIES ROUND 1 
U17 Female Beach Flags   Lily Alford   First 
U17 Female Beach Sprint  Lily Alford   First 

 
2023/24 P3 QLD BEACH SERIES ROUND 2 
U17 Female Beach Flags   Lily Alford   First 
U17 Female Beach Sprint  Lily Alford   Third 

 
2023/24 P3 QLD BEACH SERIES ROUND 3 
U17 Female Beach Flags   Lily Alford   Third 
U17 Female Beach Sprint  Lily Alford   Third 

 
2023 INTERBRANCH CHAMPIONSHIPS 
U17 Female Beach Flags   Lily Alford   First  
U17 Female Beach Sprint  Lily Alford   Second 
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DIRECTOR OF JUNIOR ACTIVITIES REPORT 

Starting the season with an experienced Junior Activities Committee was fantastic. With Dave Portas 
as Treasurer, Jane Dunstan as Secretary, Jess Baxter as Community and Fundraising Officer, and Joelle 
Bruhn as Team Manager, along with the addition of Craig Taylor as Deputy Director, their commitment 
to the Tugun Nipper season was invaluable. We owe much of our success to their hard work and 
dedication. We're immensely grateful for the support from our Senior Board, Supporters Committee, 
and administration. Their backing has been truly appreciated. Currently, Tugun Surf Club is dedicated 
to crafting an unforgettable 100 year anniversary celebration and I can't wait to see all that this entails. 
 

We kicked off the season with our highly anticipated Nipper Development weekend, bringing coaches 
and athletes together for a weekend of learning and bonding. Participants of all ages united to share 
their passion for surf sports. Through training sessions, workshops, and team-building activities, 
everyone left with a sense of purpose and excitement for the season ahead. 
 

The JAC, parents, guardians, carers, and Nippers extend heartfelt thanks to all our coaches. We were 
fortunate to have our Beach Coach, Callum Taylor, return to our team. His expertise in analysing and 
refining the kids' techniques, along with his motivational guidance, has not only enhanced their 
performance but has also instilled a greater sense of confidence and determination in our beach 
athletes. This season, we were delighted to welcome Dave Monaghan as our junior water coach. With 
a background as a former competitor for Tugun Surf Club, Dave brought invaluable knowledge of 
competitiveness and a deep passion for the club. We extend our sincere thanks to Dave for the 
dedication and effort he invested in nurturing the growth of our Nippers as athletes. Jayda Hughes 
and Georgia Seaton guided our intermediate paddlers once again. Their positive influence and 
encouragement have played a significant role in shaping the development and success of our paddling 
program. 
 

To Joelle Bruhn (7 seasons) and Petria Flint (4 seasons), thank you both for again taking on the 
responsibility of not only encouraging but also teaching the fundamentals of paddling to our newer 
and younger Nippers. Through their dedicated mentorship, Joelle and Petria instilled in our young 
Nippers a love for the water and a sense of accomplishment as they mastered the art of paddling, 
setting them on a path toward future success in the surf. Once more, Kelly Margetts, our esteemed 
senior water section coach, assumed the responsibility of guiding the U14s as they transitioned from 
the shorter nipper boards to the racing mals. Kelly's unwavering commitment to refining technique 
and enhancing fitness has been instrumental in the success of both our youth and senior athletes. We 
are truly grateful for Kelly's invaluable contributions to the development and triumphs of our athletes. 
 

Our gratitude goes out to Emma Mannion and Bec Butwell for their exceptional dedication in 
coordinating and overseeing our uniform shop and canteen, crucial for raising necessary funds. The 
newly formed Community and Fundraising section was a success, firstly rallying new sponsors, along 
with our existing, we thank you for your generosity, it is greatly appreciated. Your donation supports 
the purchase of necessary equipment. Secondly, with the introduction of a couple of additional social 
events this season, Trivia Night and Parents Christmas party, both were a success! We look forward to 
having more events in the future with the involvement of the entire parent and guardian cohort. 
 
Just as they have done in the past and undoubtedly will continue to do so in the future, our Age 
Managers demonstrated their immense value through their unwavering dedication at carnivals and 
their attentive care for their groups every Sunday. Their commitment and patience played a crucial 
role in imparting vital surf awareness and safety lessons to the children, ensuring their safety and 
fostering a love for the ocean. We were fortunate to have exceptional Nipper captains in Milla Seaton, 
Peony Margetts, and Halle Flint, who served as exemplary role models. 
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DIRECTOR OF JUNIOR ACTIVITIES REPORT 

They provided encouragement to younger age groups, assisted Age Managers, and shared their 
knowledge with the greater group. The Junior Activities Committee extends their best wishes as they 
transition from Nippers to the Seniors division. 
 

Safety in the water was again our top priority at Nippers, and it was great to witness some of our 
parents/carers becoming more involved. Looking ahead to next season, I'm optimistic that our group 
can see the benefits of more qualified water safety persons and we can encourage a few to obtain a 
Bronze Medallion, joining in on Sunday’s water safety and as patrolling members for the benefit of 
the community. 
 

The season was bustling with numerous carnivals, keeping everyone occupied. The Club celebrated 
another successful year, marked by exceptional individual and team performances. Witnessing our 
young Tugun athletes showcase their hard work and commitment was truly inspiring. At the Gold 
Coast City Titles, Little Squirts, Young Guns, Little Mates, GC Water Carnival, and PDB Youth Champs 
in February, all our Nippers represented the club admirably. Despite the relocation of the State Youth 
Champs from Burleigh to North Kirra due to hazardous surf conditions, our competitors tackled the 
challenging North Kirra conditions with determination, achieving remarkable results. In April, our 
Under 14’s joined the senior surf club competitors at Aussies, facing tough conditions yet maintaining 
a high standard of competition and proudly representing the club. 
 

Well done to Beau Colless & Sooke Paley for being awarded Tugun Club Champions, achieving the 
highest accumulated points, whilst competing for Tugun at Branch, Inter-Branch and State carnivals. 
 

We express our sincere gratitude to all who officiated, provided water safety, or manned the IRB at 
the carnivals. Without your dedication, our nippers wouldn't have the opportunity to compete. Every 
contribution plays a vital role in ensuring each child can make the most out of the nipper experience. 
Kudos to our end-of-the-year award winners! Halle Flint earned the prestigious Frank Osborne Award 
for her remarkable positivity, respect, and encouragement towards her Nipper teammates. Halle's 
dedication is evident through her persistent efforts, goal achievements, and her ever-helpful attitude, 
always ready to contribute to the club when needed.  

Dave Portas' extensive years of commitment as an Age Manager and JAC Treasurer, combined with 
his sincere dedication to the Surf Lifesaving movement, were recognised by him being honoured with 
the Bob Seaton Award for his unwavering commitment to the Tugun Nippers. 

This season has been bustling with activity, brimming with fun, and marked by some remarkable 
achievements. I hope it has instilled in all our Nippers a deep appreciation for the surf and a confidence 
when down at the beach. As we look forward with anticipation, I am thrilled for the upcoming Nipper 
season where we will unite to honour the incredible milestone of the 100th anniversary of Tugun SLSC.  

With gratitude, Adam Bruhn  
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JUNIOR TREASURER REPORT 

The Junior Activities Committee got off to an early start in the season past with planning commencing 
in May ‘23. This allowed the JAC to make headway on redeveloping our previous marketing document 
for the sponsorship of our club’s youngest members and come up with a list of potential donors within 
the Tugun community. Many thanks must go to Jane Dunstan our Secretary of the JAC and the 
fundraising team that came together to drive the project of Go Fund our Nippers.  
 
The actions of the team were mostly met with willing donors who in some cases signed up for the first 
time or in other cases renewed their ongoing commitment at a higher level of sponsorship. A heartfelt 
thank you to our Gold Sponsors: Ray White Tugun Elanora, Hickey Lawyers and Cool-A-Bah Cooling 
Services as well as our Bronze Sponsors: Lucia Tapas Restaurant & Bar, Zambrero Tugun and Symcorp 
Design & Build.  
 
Due to the generosity of our sponsors the JAC was able to provide our 220+ nippers with a club shirt 
for our many events throughout the season. We also acquired a new order of the club bucket hat 
featuring the embroidered names of the Gold Sponsors for our uniform shop in both adult & kid’s sizes 
and began their sale at a heavily discounted price. This item proved to be a best seller in the run up to 
the Christmas break.  
 
The JAC remained committed once again to providing coach lead training sessions to our Nippers in 
the season past. It is an investment the committee is keen to make in providing our kids with the 
opportunity to experience what it is like to be a surf sports athlete whether it be on the local stage at 
a PDB carnival or at the highest level, our National Surf Life Saving Championships for our under 13s 
& 14s. It does underline the importance of having such generous club sponsors to ensure that goals 
are being set and every chance of success is provided. Once again, the JAC wishes to extend many 
thanks to our sponsors for their financial support and contributing to the development of our athletes 
by helping to fund these coach lead training sessions. 
 
As always, the Canteen and BBQ provided a sizable part of our income base, and many thanks must 
go to Emma Mannion and Bec Butwell for managing these operations throughout the season. Thank 
you also to the many volunteers who dedicated their time on a Nipper Sunday at the Canteen and 
BBQ, to raise some funds and create the spirit of community.  
 
The 23/24 season result was a cash surplus of around $7,000. Many thanks to our Director of the JAC, 
Adam Bruhn for whom we all owe a debt of gratitude for the countless hours the role takes up in his 
life. Also, thank you to my fellow committee members for your dedication to your respective roles and 
the support shown to me. It was a pleasure to work with you Jane D, Jess B, Joelle B and Craig T. Finally, 
many thanks to all the members who supported the program this past season in the many and varied 
roles we all play and the community we all help to create. David Portas  
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JUNIOR AWARDS 

 

Bob Seaton Award 
Dave Portas 

 

Frank Osbourne Award 
Halle Flint 

 

Water Safety of the Year 
Anthony Caines 

 

Official of the Year 
Ryan McDonald 

 

Volunteers of the Year 
Steve & Emma Mannion 

 

Beach Competitors of the Year 
Ruby Lansley 
Cooper Taylor 

 

Water Competitors of the Year  
Zahli Bruhn 
Blake Flint 

 

Tugun Club Champions 
Sooke Paley 
Beau Colless 

 

Shirley Neumann Awards  
(U11-U14 Champion Branch Competitors) 

Beau Colless & Halle Flint 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page | 23 
 

JUNIOR CLUB CHAMPIONS 

UNDER 8’s 

Age Champion Nash Cameron & Pip Taylor 

Tugun Team Spirit Award Sonny McGuire 

Most Improved Cocoro Tanabe 

Age Managers Award Jobe Monaghan & Leila Marino 

UNDER 9’s 

Age Champion Billy Urquhart & Marley Taylor 

Tugun Team Spirit Award Paikea Simpson 

Most Improved Jax Commens 

Age Mangers Award Ginger McDonald 

UNDER 10’s 

Age Champion Quinton Dwyer & Ellie Perkins 

Tugun Team Spirit Award Tallin Broadfoot 

Most Improved Sammy Little 

Age Managers Award Kuba Crompton 

UNDER 11’s 

Age Champion Nixon Wallace & Mia Wootton 

Tugun Team Spirit Award Ruby Norrie 

Most Improved Alana Olsen 

Age Managers Award Dane Rundell 

UNDER 12’s 

Age Champion Cooper Taylor & Scarlett Sherrington 

Tugun Team Spirit Award George Whitlock 

Most Improved Sam Caines 

Age Managers Award Lincoln Broadfoot 

UNDER 13’s 

Age Champion Ryder Armstrong & Tess Dunstan 

Tugun Team Spirit Award Sienna MacDonald 

Most Improved Sienna Mannion 

Age Managers Award Chloe Kling-McAuliffe 

UNDER 14’s 

Beach Champion Sooke Paley 

Water Champion Halle Flint 

Tugun Team Spirit Award Holly Caughey 

Most Improved Summer James 

Best Trainer Darci Randall 
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JUNIOR CARNIVAL RESULTS 

 
 
 
 

POINT DANGER BRANCH YOUTH CHAMPIONSHIPS - TUGUN 2ND OVERALL!! 
U11 Female Board Race Mia Wootton Silver  

U11 Female Board Relay Mia Wootton, Lola Colless, Alana Olsen Silver 
U11 Female Ironperson Mia Wootton  Silver 

U11 Male Board Rescue Tully Crompton, Nixon Wallace Bronze 
U11 Female Board Rescue Harper McDonald & Lola Colless Silver 

U11 Mixed Beach Relay Tully Crompton, Ellie Perkins, Noa Rowlands, 
Savannah Taylor Bronze 

U11 2 x 500m Beach Run Relay Kuba Crompton, Tully Crompton Silver 
U11 Male Board Race Tully Crompton Silver 

U11 Male Board Relay Tully Crompton, Lintaro Toda, Nixon Wallace Bronze 
U11 Male Beach Sprint Tully Crompton Bronze 
U11 Male Beach Flags Jagger Robertson Bronze 

U11 Male Cameron Relay Tully Crompton, Jagger Robertson,  
Dane Rundell, Nixon Wallace Gold 

U11 Female Beach Relay Ondine Armstrong, Ruby Norrie, Ellie Perkins, 
Savannah Taylor Gold 

U11 Female Cameron Relay Harper McDonald, Ellie Perkins, Savannah Taylor, Mia 
Wooton Bronze 

U11 Female Surf Teams Harper McDonald, Ruby Norrie, Alana Olsen,  
Mia Wootton Silver 

U11 Male Beach Relay Tully Crompton, Noa Rowlands, Dane Rundell, Lintaro 
Toda Silver 

U12 Male Surf Race Blake Flint Gold 
 Beau Colless Silver 

U12 Male Cameron Relay Beau Colless, Noa Rowlands, Cooper Taylor Silver 
U12 Male Board Rescue Beau Colless, Blake Fint Gold 

U12 Male Beach Flags Cooper Taylor Silver 
U12 Male Board Relay Beau Colless, Blake Flint, Cooper Taylor Gold 

 Tully Crompton, Samuel Caines, George Whitlock Bronze 
U12 Male 1km Run Beau Colless Gold 

U12 Male Ironperson Beau Colless Gold 
 Blake Flint Bronze 

U12 Male Surf Teams Beau Colless, Blake Flint, Samuel Caines, George 
Whitlock Silver 

U12 Male Board Race Beau Colless Gold 
U12 Female Beach Sprint Scarlett Sherrington Gold 
U12 Female Beach Relay Eloise Cassells, Ruby Norrie, Scarlett Sherrington, 

Savannah Taylor 
Silver 

U13 Female Beach Relay Kaitlyn Anderson, Zahli Bruhn, Eloise Cassells, Scarlett 
Sherrington 

Bronze 

U13 Male 2km Beach Run Ryder Armstrong Bronze 
U13 Male Board Relay Ryder Armstong, Cooper Taylor, Diesel Robertson Bronze 

U13 Male 2x1km Beach Run Ryder Armstrong, Beau Colless Gold 
U13 Female 2km Beach Run Madison Kling-McAuliffe Silver 

U13 Female 2x1km Beach Run Tess Dunstan, Madison Kling-McAuliffe Silver 
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JUNIOR CARNIVAL RESULTS

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

POINT DANGER BRANCH YOUTH CHAMPIONSHIPS - TUGUN 2ND OVERALL!! 
U13 Female Beach Flags Evie Barker Bronze 

U13 Female Beach Sprint Evie Barker Silver 
U13 Female Board Rescue Zahli Bruhn, Tess Dunstan Silver 

U13 Female Beach Relay Kaitlyn Anderson, Zahli Bruhn, Eloise Cassells, Scarlett 
Sherrington 

Bronze 

U13 Female Board Relay Zahli Bruhn, Tess Dunstan, Madison Kling-McAuliffe Bronze 
U13 Female Cameron Relay Evie Barker, Zahli Bruhn, Tess Dunstan, Sienna 

McDonald 
Bronze 

U13 Female Surf Teams Tess Dunstan, Lucy Mannion, Sienna Mannion, Sienna 
McDonald 

Bronze 

U13 Mixed Beach Relay Ryder Armstrong, Evie Barker, Tess Dunstan, Cooper 
Taylor 

Gold 

U14 Female Surf Race Halle Flint Silver 
 Darci Randall Bronze 

U14 Female Surf Teams Holly Caughey, Halle Flint, Peony Margetts, Darci 
Randall 

Gold 

U14 Female Board Race Halle Flint Gold 
 Holly Caughey Bronze 

U14 Female Board Rescue Halle Flint, Summer James Gold 
 Peony Margetts, Darci Randall Bronze 

U14 Female Ironperson Darci Randall Gold 
 Halle Flint Bronze 

U14 Female Beach Flags Sooke Paley Gold 
 Ruby Lansley Silver 

U14 Female Cameron Relay Halle Flint, Summer James, Ruby Lansley & Issey 
Murphy 
Zahli Bruhn, Holly Caughey, Peony Margetts & Darci 
Randall 

Gold 
 
Silver 

U14 Female Board Relay Halle Flint, Summer James, Darci Randall Silver 
 Holly Caughey, Zahli Bruhn, Peony Margetts Bronze 

U14 Female Beach Sprint Sooke Paley Gold 
 Ruby Lansley Silver 

U14 Female 2km Beach Run Peony Margetts Gold 
 Summer James Bronze 

U14 Female 2 x 1km Beach 
 

Peony Margetts, Summer James Silver 
 Halle Flint, Zahli Bruhn Bronze 

U14 Female Beach Relay Evie Barker, Ruby Lansley, Issey Murphy & Sooke Paley Gold 

 
Halle Flint, Summer James, Peony Margetts & Holly 
Caughey 

Bronze 

U14 Male Cameron Relay Ryder Armstrong, Spencer Deegan, Louie Portas, Diesel 
Robertson 

Bronze 

U11-U15 Mixed Junior 
March Past 

Kaitlyn Anderson, Holly Caughey, Tess Dunstan, Halle 
Flint, Summer James, Lucy Mannion, Sienna Mannion, 
Sienna McDonald, Issey Murphy & Darci Randall 

Silver 

U11-U15 PDB All Age Relay Ryder Armstrong, Evie Barker, Tully Crompton, Fletcher 
Bruhn, Ruby Lansley, Issey Murphy, Louie Portas, 
Scarlett Sherrington, Savannah Taylor & Cooper Taylor 

Bronze 
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TUGUN INVESTMENT TRUST REPORT 

The trust is responsible for managing a significant financial asset for the Tugun Surf Life Saving Club, 
having been established with a view to preserving the asset realised from the sale of the original 
Coolangatta Road Flats. 
 
The current trustees view their role as threefold 

1. Preserve the asset entrusted to it 
2. Make prudent investments in order to grow that asset 
3. Where appropriate provide financial assistance to the club 
 

Currently there are two primary components to that asset; the investment property at 322 
Coolangatta Rd, which remains the primary investment for the trust and cash. In recent years the cash 
component has been maintained as a liquid asset, readily available should the club require additional 
funding, but neutral in its returns.  
 
The year started with both the Surf and Supporters Clubs in relatively sound financial positions. With 
this in mind, the trust moved to restructure its cash holdings, whereby it established an interest-
bearing account, a 12-month term deposit and a more speculative investment into a managed fund. 
The Trustees also facilitated a $64,000 low interest loan over 3 years to the Supporters Club for the 
acquisition of a new Point of Sale (POS) system. As a result, the interest return to the Trust increased 
by $2,064.51. 
 
All of this combined with the rental return from the investment property, the Trust had a record net 
cash return of $44,537.36. 
 
In addition, the Trust reached an in-principle agreement with the Club to fund the Centenary 
celebrations so that this extraordinary item is not a burden to the Club’s cash flow. 
 
Craig Williams, Arthur Anderson and Peter Hall 
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BUILDING OFFICER REPORT 

We started the season by hosting the Nutrigrain Carnival in November 2023. It was a great event; our 
awesome work force once again did a great job setting up and packing down the carnival. Thank you 
to all that helped. A special thanks to Rory for assisting in the IRB throughout the event. 
 
Ocean’s 38 took place in January 2024. Another well organised carnival by us. Thank you to Craig, 
Greg, Paul, and our good old workforce, well done!! 
 
To all members who use the gym. Thank you for replacing the weights when you are finished training. 
Our cleaner really appreciates this, it makes her job a lot easier!  
 
Thank you, Smokey, for the donation of the fridge, very much appreciated! 
 
Congratulations to all our competitors on a very successful season, you did well! 
 
The tractor is now looking good and going well. Thank you, Leon, for doing the rusty bits and thank 
you Paul for tightening the oil filter and the new seat! 
 
Vale Victor Fraser peacefully passed July 2023. Rest in Peace mate. 
 
I would like to take this opportunity to sincerely thank all Tugun members for your help, support and 
laughs throughout the season, and to all member’s, please don’t forget to lock up each and every 
time!!!  
 
 
See you on the beach! Robert (Hoddy) Hodgson 
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CLUB AND SERVICE AWARDS 

Black Opal Award Joelle Bruhn 

President Award Peter White 

Club Captain Award Will Stewart-Edwards 

Official of the Year Isabelle Muggeridge 

Youth Development Award Tilly Stewart-Edwards 

Best New Member Jarrod Ross 

Best Senior Patrolling Member Raoul Somers 

Best Junior Patrolling Member Rory Randall 

Champion Patrol Team 

Patrol Team 8 
Captain - Anthony Frampton 
Vice-Captain - Jarrad Fels 
Team - Sean Frampton, Paul Bell, Greg Hamilton 
Graeme Walsh, Tom Anderson, Arthur Anderson  

Athletes Athlete Oliver Dillon 

Senior Champion (Female) Lily Alford 

Senior Champion (Male) Ky Kinsela 

Junior Youth Champion (Female) Ali Hughes 

Junior Youth Champion (Male) Oliver Dillon 

Most Improved Competitor (Female) Holly Caughey 

Most Improved Competitor (Male) Tye Flint 

Club Champion Juniors Beau Colless & Sooke Paley 

Best Team Effort U17 Male Board Relay  
Oliver Dillon, Tom Damon, Will Norling 

Rowers Rower Jarrod Ross 

Most Valued Surf Boat Member Russell Power  
Most Improved Boat Rower Nate Round 

Tugun SLSC Long Service Membership Raoul Somers 

Macpherson Community Life Saving Award Brett Beutel 

100% Rostered Patrol Attendance Arthur Anderson, Greg Hamilton, Dave Portas, Leonard 
Randall, Raoul Somers, Nelle van Buuren 

100+ Patrol Hours Adam Bruhn, Dave Portas, Jason Smith, Raoul Somers, 
Hugo-Roderick Tolvay, Thomas Schneider 
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LIFE MEMBERS

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Year Name Year Name Year Name 
1935 Alex McDiarmidd 1972 Tom Hayd 1999 Peter Webber 
1936 Harry Callaghand 1973 Keith 'Speedy' Reedd 2000 Brian ‘Ocker’ O’Keefe 
1937 Wallace 'Rusty' McDiarmidd 1976 John 'Squizzy' Taylord 2000 George Brownd 
1938 Patrick Jorgensond 1977 Ron Flemmingd 2000 Phillip Partis 
1939 Fred Dundsond 1978 Warren 'Woofy' Allan 2005 Greg Feurriegel 
1946 Frank McGrathd 1979 John Mulland 2006 Stanley Damro 
1947 Gordon Horseyd 1980 Paul Kenyond 2006 Craig Williams 
1948 Eric 'Tibby' Faulknerd 1980 Alan 'Griffo' Griffiths 2007 Geoffrey Crawford 
1952 Harold 'Happy' Hollandd 1980 Doug 'Bombo' Roche 2007 Michael Burgessd 
1954 Cecil Hooked 1982 Pat Patterson 2008 Marcus Buckingham 
1955 George Shawd 1984 Ross Birdd 2009 David Mitchell 
1956 Dave Kerrd 1987 Wayne 'Sparrow' Murdoch 2009 Gavin ‘Snags’ Watts 
1960 Harry Harselyd 1988 Bruce Barrond 2013 David ‘Batla’ Brittain 
1965 Jim Farrelld 1992 Arthur Anderson 2017 Andrew Wilson 
1966 Neville Morrisd 1993 Wayne Wakefieldd 2020 Roger Dibden 
1968 Ken Hemlingd 1995 Robert Seaton 2022 Murray Seaton 
1970 Desmond Colledge 1996 Donald McAdam  

Rest In Peace Bugs 
It is was with deep sadness we received the news of the passing of our Life Member, Bruce 

Barron this year. Bruce was an outstanding member of Tugun SLSC, who contributed to 
the Club over many years. Bruce joined the club in 1959 at 14 years of age. He gained his 
Bronze Medallion with Tugun in 1961 and held several club positions including Captain, 

Chief Instructor, Secretary, and was a long time official. Bruce was part of the Gold Medal 
winning Reserve Grade Surfboat State Champions in 1967and was also a part of the Branch 

team that travelled to the Philippines to establish Surf Life Saving there. Bruce was 
awarded Life Member with Point Danger Branch in 1986. Vale Bruce Barron. 
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MEMBERSHIP 

Membership Category Total Male Female 
 

Probationary 2 2 0 
 

Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 201 85 116 
 

Cadet Member (13-15 years) 20 11 9 
 

Active (15-18 years) 35 21 14 
 

Active (18yrs and over) 79 58 21 
 

Award Member 13 10 3 
 

Reserve Active 4 4 0 
 

Long Service 47 43 4 
 

Past Active 2 1 1 
 

Associate 152 68 84 
 

Life Member 19 19 0 
 

Leave / Restricted 7 6 1 
 

     
Total 581 328 253 
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MEMBERSHIP LIST

Last Name First Name 
Active (15 – 18 yrs) 
Alford Lily 
Anderson Aspen 
Calliste Tiki 
Campbell Rhys 
Clark Riley 
Colless Kai 
Crane Joel 
Cronk Amy 
Damon Tom 
Dillon Oliver 
Eriksen Caillie 
Flint Tye 
French Jake 
Hughes Allie 
Hughes Grace 
James Ella 
Kerkow-Hill Thomas 
King Grace 
Middleton Noah 
Mulkerrins Archie 
Munoz Lucas 
Norling Will 
Peisker Ziah 
Piazza Luna 
Portas Kai 
Raftery Nakeisha 
Randall Rory 
Robertson Cooper 
Round Nate 
Rowe Levi 
Seaton Georgia 
Shepherd Mia-Charlotte 
Stewart-Edwards Will 
Whitlock Isabella 
Active (18yrs and over) 
Amakawa Yoichi 
Anderson Cameron 
Anderson Damien 
Anderson Laura 
Anderson Thomas 
Bell Paul 
Berry Paul 
Bruhn Adam 
Caines Anthony 
Callaham Sarah 
Calliste Joseph 
Calliste Rocco 
Colless Clint 
Daly Angela 
Daly Damien 
Daly Georgia 
Daly Jack 
Dean Jude 

Dennis Christine 
Donovan Eliot 
Dowling Garna 
Dunstan Leon 
Flint Petria 
Fogarty Mark 
Glenny Gemma 
Hair Elton 
Hughes Alexander 
Hughes Jayda 
Huntley-Chipper John 
James OAM Karla 
Jennings Damian 
Kinsela Barry 
Kinsela Ky 
Lawrence Gabrielle 
Lawrence Jacqueline 
Lindsay Joseph 
Little Paula 
Loubser-Goldblatt Greg 
Loubser-Goldblatt Reece 
McAuliffe Emma 
Moloney Daniel 
Muggeridge Isabelle 
Muggeridge Karl 
Muggeridge Ryan 
Nichols Bush 
Phillips Ian 
Phillips Ryan 
Phillips Sean 
Phillips Sharon 
Piazza Kelly 
Piazza Maurizio 
Portas David 
Power Russell 
Randall Leonard 
Ree Cooper 
Rodwell Martin 
Ross Jarrod 
Round David 
Rowlands Corrie 
Sarquis Lynette 
Schneider Thomas 
Schneider Krystelle 
Shields Andrew 
Shields Archer 
Schultz Tristan 
Sellars Reid 
Sly Ethan 
Smith Jason 
Somers Raoul 
Stratton Wakaiti 
Taylor Craig 
Tighe Charlie 
Tighe Peter 

Toda Rika 
Toda Yasushi 
Tolvay Hugo-Roderick 
Tolvay Melinda-Jane 
van Buuren Nelle 
Viles Owen 
Walsh Graeme 
Ware Daniel 
White Peter 
Wood Jordan 
Wootton Greg 
Wright Geoffrey 
Yates Matilda 
Long Service 
Beutel Brett 
Buckingham Anthony 
Butler Terry 
Coe Neil 
Collins Nicholas 
Cybulski Daniel 
Dawson Mark 
Di Pompo Nicolo 
Erskine Joel 
Fels Jarrad 
Finney Richard 
Finter Davina 
Finter Geoffrey 
Forsyth Warwick 
Frampton Anthony 
Frampton Sean 
Gill Benjamin 
Hall Peter 
Hamilton Samuel 
Hodgson Robert 
Hunt Christopher 
Jones Troy 
Lawrence Paul 
Madden Stephen 
Mannion Steven 
McCarthy John 
McPhail Angela 
McPhillips Ross 
Melloy Thomas 
Mitchell Andrew 
Monaghan David 
Murdoch Luke 
Olesinski O.A.M. Richard 
O'Shea Desmond 
Pankhurst Rhyam 
Pope John 
Reed Nicholas 
Roache Courtney 
Rochester Carl 
Smart Ryan 
Sorrell John 
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Taylor Michael 
Tune Byron 
Tune Douglas 
Wallace Kenneth 
Watson Kevin 
Warburton George 
Zillman Bruce 
Reserve Active  
Hamilton Greg 
Kling Troy 
Margetts Kelly 
Phillips Ian 
Taylor Callum 
Award Member 
Alford Samantha 
Armstrong Shane 
Bruhn Joelle 
Bruhn Keeghan 
Cameron Sean 
Dunstan Jane 
James Andrew 
McDonald Ryan 
Moltoni Luke 
Murphy Michael 
Osborne Francis 
Rundell Simon 
Sivell David 
Cadet Member (13-15 years) 
Anderson Hunter 
Armstrong Reef 
Bruhn Fletcher 
Caughey Charlotte 
Colless Cruz 
Croft Max 
Deegan Leo 
Deegan Spencer 
Finter Liam 
Jacobsen Mackenna 
James Summer 
Kilner-Parmenter Heath 
Lyngcoln Tara 
McGarity Isabella 
Muggeridge Oliver 
Paley Sooke 
Quinert Matilda 
Stewart-Edwards Tilly 
Turnbull Aleah 
Ware Taiga 
Junior Activity Member (5-13yrs) 
Amakawa Mana 
Amakawa Noa 
Anderson Kaitlyn 
Armstrong Olive 
Armstrong Ondine 
Armstrong Ryder 
Ballesteros Cancado Lulie 
Balmer Kaihan 
Barclay Bonnie 
Barker Evie 
Baxter Mila 
Baxter Taya 

Blacket-Davis Baxter 
Blacket-Davis Matilda 
Brabant Keenan 
Broadfoot Lincoln 
Broadfoot Tallin 
Bruhn Zahli 
Bunting Emmersyn 
Burness Nicholas 
Burness Thomas 
Burns Arlo 
Caines Samuel 
Cameron Nash 
Cameron Victoria 
Campbell Angus 
Campbell Chelsea 
Campbell Hamish 
Cannatello Leonardo 
Cassells Eloise 
Cassells Pippa 
Cassells Xanthe 
Caughey Holly 
Chappell Arabella 
Chartres Lana 
Clark Milani 
Clark Ollie 
Colless Beau 
Colless Lola 
Collins Lucy 
Commens Jax 
Cook Lachlan 
Crompton Kuba 
Crompton Tully 
Davis Billie 
Day Franklin 
Dunsdon Mali 
Dunstan Tess 
Dwyer Quinton 
Dwyer Zara 
Dyer Rachel 
Dyer Sienna 
Farrell Ezra 
Feenstra Felix 
Feenstra Jaxon 
Flanagan Quinn 
Flint Blake 
Flint Halle 
Glen Adaline 
Godfrey Madeline 
Gray Kai 
Green Frankie 
Grey Marley 
Grey Rudy 
Haataja Noa 
Handyside Leilani 
Harrington Ever 
Herlihy Fynley 
Holmes Poppy 
Holmes Tilda 
Hurley Hatcher 
Hurley Remington 
Jesser Cody 

Jesser Oliver 
Kamel Elsie 
Kanisek Mason 
Kapoor Aidan 
Kapoor Aria 
Keating Mason John 
Keating Myah Anne 
Kennedy Eve 
Kidd Nadija 
King Hiawe 
King Maitu 
Kling-McAuliffe Chloe 
Kling-McAuliffe Madison 
Kyriakakis Lily 
Kyriakakis Rose 
Lansley Ruby 
Lawry Scarlett 
LeSueur Zachary 
Little Samantha 
Lye Sophia 
Madden Presley 
Mannion Lucy 
Mannion Sienna 
Margetts Peony 
Marino Chelsea 
Marino Finn 
Marino Georgie 
Marino Leila 
Marino Marlen 
Marino Sienna 
Mayes Georgia 
Mayes Oliver 
McAndrew Aisha 
Mcdonald Bronte 
Mcdonald Ginger 
McDonald Harper 
McDonald Sienna 
McGuire Sonny 
McLennan Annelise 
McLennan Jordan 
Mejia River 
Mew Stevie 
Mitchell Ivy 
Mokaraka Naomi 
Moltoni Sofia 
Monaghan Eikenes Jobe 
Moore Kobin 
Morris Bianca 
Muller Ivy 
Muller Reginald 
Mulville Haven 
Murphy Issey 
Murphy Remy 
Nichols Payce 
Nichols Sienna 
Nipperess Harper 
Norrie Ruby 
North Charlotte 
North Isobel 
O'Donoghue Jake 
O'Donoghue Sasha 
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O'Hagan Emilie 
O'Hagan James 
Olsen Alana 
Olsen Riona 
Omahony Ace 
Osborne Sophie 
Osman Lucy 
Over George 
Perkins Ellie 
Perkins Geogia 
Piazza Aurora 
Pont Harlem 
Portas Louie 
Pybus Phoebe 
Randall Darci 
Ratheesh Sarathi 
Ratheesh Shivani 
Reddacliff Nate 
Richardson Alfred 
Ring Eavan 
Robertson Diesel 
Robertson Jagger 
Rock Tallas 
Rowlands Layke 
Rowlands Noa 
Rundell Dane 
Rundell Indy 
Scannell Medb 
Schultz Jak 
Seaton Milla 
Sherrington Scarlett 
Simpson Paikea 
Simpson Te Kahurangi 
Sivell Andrew 
Sivell Sonny 
Smith Lola 
Smith Sonny 
Southall Atlas 
Souto Mathias 
Spanos Evana 
Spanos Leon 
Spencer-Cowan Charlie 
Spicer Grace 
Spinks Adeline 
Sucena Sofia 
Sugano Mio 
Tanabe Cocoro 
Taylor Cooper 
Taylor Lars 
Taylor Marley 
Taylor Pip 
Taylor Savannah 
Thurecht Slayde 
Thurecht Zen 
Toda Kojiro 
Toda Lintaro 
Tomlinson Madeleine 
Twin Kienle 
Urquhart Billy 
Wallace Bodhi 
Wallace Nixon 

Walz Cooper 
Weir Hudson 
Westera Madeleine 
Whitlock George 
Wilson Axel 
Wilson Liam 
Wootton Mia 
Associate 
Anderson Meredith 
Anthony Bree 
Armistead Jessica 
Armstrong Jessica 
Ballesteros Coelho Tatiana 
Barclay Ben 
Bartlett Cameron 
Baxter Dane 
Baxter Jessica 
Bignell-Cowan Blake 
Blacket Siobhan 
Boaden Ky 
Bostock Vienna 
Bourke Anita 
Brabant Jason 
Buchanan Shana 
Burness John 
Butwell Rebecca 
Calliste Megan 
Campbell Alistair 
Campbell Sharyn 
Canning Emisha 
Cassells Rochelle 
Chappell Jasmine 
Chartres Katie 
Clark Daniel 
Clark Glen 
Clark Joanne 
Colless Brooke 
Colless Brooke 
Collins Julieanne 
Cook Douglas 
Crane Warren 
Danger Dylan 
Danger Elizabeth 
Davis Amanda 
Day Michael 
Dendy Marlis 
Dillon Jane 
Donskoi Lucia 
Dunsdon Mark 
Dwyer Patricia 
Dyer Bryce 
Edwards Scott 
Ellis Peter 
Farrell Sukai 
Feenstra Clayton 
Ferreira Felipe 
Flanagan Liam 
Glen Shannon 
Glenny Jill 
Glenny Paul 
Godfrey Mark 

Gray Kim 
Green Megan 
Grey Ryan 
Gunn Mariana 
Haataja Laura 
Handyside Belinda 
Harrington Korinne 
Herlihy Gordon 
Holmes Sam 
Hughes Annette 
Hurley Gavin 
Jacobsen Jeramy 
Jacobsen Lisa 
Jesser Ryan 
Jewkes Emma 
Kamel Ibi 
Kearney Emma 
Keating Jocelyn Anne 
Keating Matthew John 
Kelly Justine 
Kennedy Mitchell 
Kidd Gwyneth 
Kyriakakis George 
Lamounier Elias Pollyanna 
Lawry Aaron 
LeSueur Brigitte 
Loubser-Goldblatt Shaun 
Lohse Rae-Leigh 
Lye Matt 
Mannion Emma 
Marino Dan 
Marino Nicole 
Marino Stephanie 
Mayes Keomany 
McDonald Grant 
McDonald Greer 
Mcguire Brett 
McLennan Robert 
Mejia Mimi 
Melrose Michelle 
Mew Shane 
Mokaraka Geoffery 
Monaghan Renee 
Morris Natalie 
Muller Scott 
Nediyamullil 
Renganadan Ratheesh 

Norrie Ryan 
North Kellie 
O'Donoghue Andrew 
O'Hagan Michael 
Olsen Catherine 
Omahony Tineke 
Osborne Derick 
Osman Scott 
Over Dave 
Paley Sandra 
Park Tanasia 
Pascoe Robyn 
Pascoe Rusty 
Perkins Kathryn 
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Pickens Shannon 
Pybus Justin 
Pyett Russell 
Randall Kristy 
Reddacliff Jaimi 
Richardson Ben 
Ring Liam 
Ring Stefanie 
Robertson Rachael 
Rock Nicola 
Rundell Laura 
Rundell Lauren 
Scannell Fiona 
Schultz Margaret 
Seaton Joelene 
Sherrington Les 
Shields Justine 
Silva Sucena Vitor 
Simpson Ron 

Sivell Chris 
Slack Andrew 
Slater Shannon 
Southall Ben 
Spicer Jessica 
Spinks Beau 
Sugano Ayano 
Tamihana Nadia 
Tanabe Yoko 
Taylor Antje 
Taylor Craig 
Taylor Katrina 
Thurecht Darren 
Todarello Maddalena 
Tomlinson Gordon 
Tonkin Zoe 
Twin Jillian 
Twist Richard 
Viil Naomi 

Walz Joshua 
Westera Jurjen 
Whitlock Douglas 
Wilson Anthony 
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PATROL HOURS

Last Name First Name Hours 
Alford Lily 31.5 
Anderson Aspen 42 
Anderson Cameron 53 
Anderson Damien 4.5 
Anderson Thomas 51.5 
Anderson Hunter 58 
Anderson Arthur 71.5 
Armstrong Shane 12 
Armstrong Reef 29 
Bell Paul 61.5 
Berry Paul 32.5 
Beutel Brett 4.5 
Bruhn Adam 100.75 
Bruhn Keeghan 33.5 
Bruhn Fletcher 70 
Butler Terry 24.5 
Caines Anthony 6.25 
Calliste Tiki 44.5 
Calliste Rocco 62 
Cameron Sean 14.25 
Campbell Rhys 14.5 
Caughey Charlotte 45 
Caughey Holly 26 
Clark Riley 48 
Coe Neil 47 
Colless Clint 8.33 
Colless Cruz 14.5 
Crane Joel 21 
Croft Max 26.5 
Cronk Amy 22.25 
Daly Angela 37 
Daly Damien 41.5 
Daly Georgia 18 
Daly Jack 37 
Damon Tom 48 
Damro Stanley 4.5 
Dean Jude 25.5 
Dennis Christine 34.17 
Dibden Roger 62.5 
Dillon Oliver 57 
Donovan Eliot 33.5 
Dowling Garna 57.5 
Dunstan Leon 11.5 
Eriksen Caillie 17.75 
Erskine Joel 24.5 
Fels Jarrad 60.5 
Finney Richard 32.5 
Finter Liam 42.5 
Finter Geoffrey 23.5 
Flint Tye 52 
Flint Petria 70.25 
Flint Halle 51.5 
Fogarty Mark 56.5 
Frampton Anthony 57 
Frampton Sean 57 
French Jake 57 
Glenny Gemma 53.5 
Hair Elton 52.5 
Hamilton Gregory 66 
Hughes Allie 47 
Hughes Grace 54.5 
Hughes Alexander 56.08 
Hughes Jayda 19 

Huntley-
Chipper John 24.5 
James Ella 20 
James Andrew 7.5 
James Summer 34 
Jennings Damian 14.5 
   
Jones Troy 5.5 
Kilner-
Parmenter Heath 17 
Kinsela Barry 51.5 
Kinsela Ky 27 
Kling Troy 18.25 
Lansley Ruby 8 
Lawrence Gabrielle 15.5 
Lawrence Jacqueline 24.5 
Lawrence Paul 52.5 
Little Paula 24.5 
Loubser-
Goldblatt Greg 41.5 
Loubser-
Goldblatt Shaun 4.5 
Lyngcoln Tara 4.5 
Madden Stephen 2 
Mannion Steven 22.58 
Margetts Peony 6 
McCarthy John 38 
McDonald Ryan 10.5 
McPhail Angela 53.5 
Middleton Noah 18 
Moloney Daniel 52.5 
Moltoni Luke 4.25 
Monaghan David 11 
Muggeridge Ryan 51.5 
Muggeridge Oliver 56 
Mulkerrins Archie 43.5 
Munoz Lucas 9 
Murphy Michael 16 
Murphy Issey 13 
Nichols Bush 49 
Norling Will 18 
Paley Sooke 21.83 
Pankhurst Rhyam 21 
Peisker Ziah 47 
Phillips Sean 52.5 
Phillips Sharon 32.5 
Phillips Ian 53.5 
Piazza Luna 60 
Piazza Kelly 61.5 
Piazza Aurora 29 
Portas Kai 36 
Portas David 105.5 
Portas Louie 33.5 
Power Russell 91.5 
Raftery Nakeisha 58 
Randall Rory 56 
Randall Leonard 82.5 
Randall Darci 43 
Ree Cooper 24.5 
Robertson Cooper 5.5 
Rodwell Martin 57.5 
Ross Jarrod 51.5 
Round Nate 57 
Round David 56 
Rowe Levi 47 

Rowlands Corrie 34 
Rundell Simon 21.25 
Sarquis Lynette 56.5 
Schneider Thomas 117 
Seaton Georgia 16.5 
Seaton Milla 25 
Seaton Murray 12 
Sellars Reid 59 
Shields Andrew 34.5 
Shields Archer 4.5 
Sivell David 6 
Sly Ethan 47.5 
Smith Jason 118 
Somers Raoul 133 
Stewart-
Edwards Will 51.5 
Stewart-
Edwards Tilly 51.5 
Stratton Wakaiti 47 
Taylor Craig 23.33 
Tighe Peter 27 
Toda Yasushi 41.5 

Tolvay 
Hugo-
Roderick 126.5 

Tolvay 
Melinda-
Jane 70 

Turnbull Aleah 51.5 
van Buuren Nelle 69.5 
Viles Owen 4.5 
Wallace Kenneth 2 
Walsh Graeme 31.5 
Ware Daniel 2.25 
Ware Taiga 49.5 
Watts Gavin 3 
White Peter 59 
Whitlock Isabella 34.5 
Wilson Andrew 66 
Wood Jordan 28 
Wootton Greg 12.33 
Wright Geoffrey 71.58 
Yates Matilda 29 
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TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
IA 944 CP 1423 ABN 23 531 283 216 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
IA 944 CP 1423 ABN 23 531 283 216 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN CHARITY'S FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024 

 
Note 2024 2023 

 $ $ 
 

CHARITY'S FUNDS   

RETAINED SURPLUS   

Balance at the beginning of the financial year 2,222,201.40 2,101,014.25 
Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax (48,655.94) 121,187.15 

TOTAL CHARITY'S FUNDS 2,173,545.46 2,222,201.40 

REVENUE AND EXPENSES 
Revenue from government and other grants 
Sales revenue 
Other revenue 
Cost of goods sold 
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 
Finance costs 
Employee benefits expense 
Other expenses 

Surplus/(Deficit) before income tax expense 
Income tax expense 

Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax 
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
 

Note 2024 2023 
 $ $ 

2 215,244.80 321,976.60 
2 18,818.23 19,869.06 
2 396,034.73 400,068.69 
3 (63,717.97) (81,546.03) 
3 (82,127.97) (94,612.87) 
3 (1,183.25) (189.78) 
3 (89,798.17) (58,533.71) 
3 (441,926.34) (385,844.81) 

 (48,655.94) 121,187.15 
1a - - 

 (48,655.94) 121,187.15 
 - - 
 - - 
 

(48,655.94) 121,187.15 
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TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
IA 944 CP 1423 ABN 23 531 283 216 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 30 APRIL 2024 
 

 
NON-CURRENT ASSETS    

Financial Assets 8 893,877.36 849,340.00 
Property, Plant and Equipment 9 1,134,181.28 904,616.17 

Total Non-Current Assets  2,028,058.64 1,753,956.17 

TOTAL ASSETS 
 

2,287,781.56 2,251,392.60 

 
LIABILITIES    

CURRENT LIABILITIES    

Trade and Other Payables 10 81,000.33 26,206.08 
Borrowings 11 33,235.77 2,985.12 

Total Current Liabilities  114,236.10 29,191.20 
 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 114,236.10 29,191.20 

NET ASSETS 2,173,545.46 2,222,201.40 

 
CHARITY'S FUNDS   

Retained Surplus 2,173,545.46 2,222,201.40 

TOTAL CHARITY'S FUNDS 2,173,545.46 2,222,201.40 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Trade and Other Receivables 
Inventories 
Other Assets 

Total Current Assets 
 

Note 2024 2023 
 $ $ 

 
4 

 
180,747.25 

 
427,637.04 

5 29,193.51 17,685.43 
6 28,684.29 33,837.07 
7 21,097.87 18,276.89 

 259,722.92 497,436.43 
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TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
IA 944 CP 1423 ABN 23 531 283 216 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024 

 

 

 

 
Net increase (decrease) in cash held  (246,889.79) 158,899.95 

Cash at the beginning of the financial year  427,637.04 268,737.09 

CASH AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 4 180,747.25 427,637.04 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from members and others 
Donations 
Interest received 
Payments to suppliers and employees 
Finance costs 

Net cash generated from (used in) operating activities 
 

Note 2024 2023 
 $ $ 

 
543,092.33 485,549.13 

 80,332.02 250,119.20 
 115.93 118.88 
 (556,914.39) (553,119.02) 
 (1,183.25) (189.78) 

14a 65,442.64 182,478.41 
 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 
Payment for property, plant and equipment 

Net cash generated from (used in) investing activities 
 

22,000.00 - 
(364,583.08) (5,450.00) 
(342,583.08) (5,450.00) 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Receipt from borrowings 
Repayment of borrowings 

Net cash generated from (used in) financing activities 
 

68,957.67 - 
(38,707.02) (18,128.46) 

30,250.65 (18,128.46) 
 



Page 6 of 18 

 

 

TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
IA 944 CP 1423 ABN 23 531 283 216 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024 

  
NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
Corporate Information 
The financial statements are for the Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc as an individual entity, incorporated and 
domiciled in Australia. The Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc is an association incorporated in Queensland under the 
Associations Incorporation Act 1981 (Qld) and is registered as a charity under the Australian Charities and Not-for- 
profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth). 

Basis of Preparation  
The financial statements are special purpose financial statements prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting 
requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth). The committee has 
determined that the Charity is not a reporting entity. 

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historic costs and do not take 
into account changing money values or, except where stated specifically, current valuations of non-current assets. 

The following Australian accounting standards have been applied in the preparation of these financial statements: 
AASB 101 - Presentation of Financial Statements 
AASB 107 - Statement of Cash Flows 
AASB 108 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 
AASB 1048 - Interpretation of Standards 
AASB 1054 - Australian Additional Disclosures 

 
The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless stated otherwise, 
have been adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. 

Accounting Policies  
a. Income Tax 
No provision for income tax has been raised as the Charity is exempt from income tax under Section 50-10 of the 
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 (Cth). Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc is a Public Benevolent Institution (PBI) 
and has been endorsed by the Australian Taxation Office (ATO) to receive tax concessions. Further, Tugun Surf 
Life Saving Club Inc is endorsed as a Deductible Gift Recipient (DGR). 

b. Comparative Figures 
When required by these accounting policies, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in 
presentation for the current financial year. When required, comparative information is reclassified where appropriate 
to enhance comparability. 

c. Economic Dependence 
Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc is dependent on lease income and donations from the Tugun Surf Life Saving 
Supporters Association Inc for funds used to meet it's financial commitments. At the date of this report the committee 
members have no reason to believe the Tugun Surf Life Saving Supporters Association Inc will not continue to 
honour the lease agreement and the donations agreement. 

d. Goods and Services Tax (GST) 
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST 
incurred is not recoverable from the ATO. 

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST 
recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial 
Position. 

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or financing 
activities which are recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO are presented as operating cash flows included in 
receipts from customers or payments to suppliers. 
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TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
IA 944 CP 1423 ABN 23 531 283 216 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024 

  
NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
e. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments 
The committee of management evaluate estimates and judgments in the financial report based on historical 
knowledge and best available information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are 
based on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and within the Charity. 

Key estimates 
The estimate of the useful life of leasehold improvements, plant and equipment is reviewed at least annually to 
confirm that the remaining life of material assets is reflected on the asset register. There were no other critical 
accounting estimates to be considered during the year or during preparation of this financial report. 

Key judgments 
The methods of depreciation are used to provide a consistent usage of the useful life of leasehold improvements, 
plant and equipment. The methods also allow, where required, for the leasehold improvements, plant and equipment 
to be fully written down at a specific point in time such as the end of the lease term. There were no other critical 
accounting judgments made by the committee of management. 

f. Contributions 
If and when Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc receives non-reciprocal contributions from the government or other 
parties for nothing or a nominal value the contributions would be recognised at the fair value on the date of 
acquisition upon which time an asset is taken up in the Statement of Financial Position and revenue in the Statement 
of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. 

g. Revenue 
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers. 

Grant revenue is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income when the Charity 
obtains control of the grant and it is probable that the economic benefits gained from the grant will flow to the Charity 
and the amount of the grant can be measured reliably. 

Donations and bequests are recognised as revenue when received. 

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the 
financial assets. 

Revenue from the rendering of a service is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the customers. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 

h. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other short-term highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of twelve months or less, and bank overdrafts. 

i. Trade and Other Receivables 
Trade and other receivables include amounts due from members as well as amounts receivable from other entities. 
Receivables expected to be collected within twelve months of the end of the reporting  period are classified as 
current assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets. 

j. Inventories 
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 
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TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
IA 944 CP 1423 ABN 23 531 283 216 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024 

  
NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
k. Property, Plant and Equipment 
Each class of leasehold improvements, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, 
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

Leasehold improvements, plant and equipment 
Leasehold improvements, plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore carried at cost 
less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. In the event the carrying amount of 
leasehold improvements, plant and equipment is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, the carrying amount 
is written down immediately to its estimated recoverable amount and impairment losses are recognised either in 
profit or loss or as a revaluation decrease if the impairment losses relate to a revalued asset. A formal assessment 
of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present (refer to Note 1n for details of impairment). 

Leasehold improvements, plant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost, or for nominal cost, are 
valued and recognised at the fair value of the asset at the date it is acquired. 

Depreciation 
The depreciable amount of leasehold improvements, plant and equipment is depreciated on a straight line basis 
over the asset’s useful life to the Charity commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use. The rates used 
for each class of depreciable assets are: 

Class of Fixed Asset Depreciation Rate & Method 
Leasehold improvements (Clubhouse building) 2.50% Prime Rate 
Leasehold improvements (Clubhouse additions) 2.50% - 10.00% Prime Rate 
Plant and equipment 6.67% - 25.00% Prime Rate 
Motor vehicles 15.00% Prime Rate 

 
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting 
period. 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These gains or 
losses are included in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. When revalued assets are 
sold, amounts included in the revaluation reserve relating to that asset are transferred to retained surplus. 

l. Employee Benefits 
Retirement benefit obligations - superannuation benefits 
All employees of the Charity receive defined contribution superannuation entitlements, for which the Charity pays 
the fixed superannuation guarantee contribution (currently 11.0% [11.5% from 01 July 2024] of the employee’s 
average ordinary salary) to the employee’s superannuation fund of choice. All obligations for unpaid superannuation 
guarantee contributions are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts expected to be paid when the obligation is 
settled and are recognised as trade and other payables under current liabilities in the Charity’s Statement of 
Financial Position. 

Short-term employee benefits 
Provision is made for the Charity’s obligation for short-term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefits are 
benefits (other than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end 
of the annual reporting period in which the employees render the related service, including wages, salaries, annual 
leave and long service leave. Short-term employee benefits are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts expected 
to be paid when the obligation is settled. The Charity’s obligations for short-term employee benefits are 
recognised as trade and other payables under current liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position. 
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TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
IA 944 CP 1423 ABN 23 531 283 216 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024 

  
NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
l. Employee Benefits (continued) 
Long-term employee benefits 
The Charity only classifies employees’ long service leave entitlements as long-term employee benefits as they are 
not expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end of the annual reporting period in which the 
employees render the related service. Provision is made for the Charity’s obligation for long-term employee benefits, 
which are measured at the present value of the expected future payments to be made to employees. Expected 
future payments incorporate anticipated future wage and salary levels, durations of service and employee 
departures, and are discounted at rates determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period 
on government bonds that have maturity dates that approximate the terms of the obligations. Upon the 
remeasurement of obligations for long-term employee benefits, the net change in the obligation is recognised in 
profit or loss classified under employee benefits expense. 

The Charity’s obligations for long-term employee benefits are recognised as provisions under non-current liabilities 
in its Statement of Financial Position, except where the Charity does not have an unconditional right to defer 
settlement for at least twelve months after the end of the reporting period, in which case the obligations are 
recognised as trade and other payables under current liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position. 

m. Trade and Other Payables 
Trade and other payables represent the liabilities for goods and services received by the Charity during the reporting 
period that remain unpaid at the end of the reporting period. The balance is recognised as a current liability with the 
amounts normally paid within thirty days of recognition of the liability. 

n. Impairment of Assets 
At the end of each reporting period, the committee members assess whether there is any indication that an asset 
may be impaired. If such an indication exists, an impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing the 
recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use, to the 
asset’s carrying amount. Any excess of the asset’s carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised 
immediately in profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount in accordance with another Standard 
(e.g. in accordance with the revaluation model in AASB 116). Any impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as 
a revaluation decrease in accordance with that other Standard. 

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the committee members 
estimate the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. 

o. Leases 
Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are 
recognised as expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 
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TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
IA 944 CP 1423 ABN 23 531 283 216 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024 

 

NOTE 2: REVENUE  
Revenue from Government, Other Grants and Donations 

Federal government 
State government - Queensland 
Local government - Gold Coast 
Donations 

Total Revenue from Government and Other Grants 
Sales Revenue 

Clothing and hand books 
Total Sales Revenue 
Other Revenue 

Accommodation payments 
Barbeques 
Carnival income 
Dividends - public companies 
Fundraising 
Gain on investment 
Hire of equipment 
Interest received 
Lift contribution from Supporters Club 
Membership subscriptions 
Other income 
Profit/(Loss) on disposal of assets 
Raffles 
Rebates 
Rent 
Sponsorship 
State titles - Nippers 

Total Other Revenue 
Total Revenue 

 

Note 2024 2023 
 $ $ 

  
10,000.00 

 
677.65 

 90,258.36 28,092.47 
 34,654.42 43,087.28 
   80,332.02  250,119.20  
   215,244.80  321,976.60  
 

  18,818.23  19,869.06  
   18,818.23  19,869.06  
 

- 15,863.19 
 14,654.50 16,934.91 
 2,944.00 11,809.85 
 70.00 31.82 
 34,811.19 9,290.01 
 44,537.36 39,918.93 
 7,527.25 10,499.92 
 115.93 118.88 
 2,999.22 17,546.01 
 47,212.50 61,045.00 
 29,034.78 26,120.88 
 (27,390.00) (28,496.37) 
 54,191.06 42,168.20 
 25,719.02 38,469.09 
 133,680.64 124,730.20 
 25,927.28 8,909.09 
   -  5,109.08  
   396,034.73  400,068.69  
 630,097.76 741,914.35 
 

NOTE 3: EXPENSES 
Cost of goods sold 
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 
Finance costs 
Employee benefits expense 
Other expenses 

Accounting and audit 
Annual dinner 
Carnival entry fees and expenses 
Clothing and merchandise 
Coaching fees 
Equipment 
Freight and transport 
Fundraising expenses 
Insurance 
Membership 
Nipper activities 
Other expenses 
Patrol expenses 
Rates 
Repairs and maintenance 

Total Other Expenses 
Total Expenses 

 

63,717.97 81,546.03 
82,127.97 94,612.87 

1,183.25 189.78 
89,798.17 58,533.71 

 
7,651.96 7,230.95 

36,792.28 17,920.75 
37,847.53 29,127.25 
25,292.84 305.45 
70,443.31 59,546.23 
6,039.40 3,713.77 
1,728.55 17,974.38 

31,909.17 1,566.33 
60,385.27 50,838.00 
7,355.00 14,552.37 
3,811.41 33,760.79 

53,449.66 43,934.05 
12,947.74 7,540.45 
55,130.51 55,532.34 

  31,141.71  42,301.70  
  441,926.34  385,844.81  

678,753.70 620,727.20 
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TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
IA 944 CP 1423 ABN 23 531 283 216 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

NOTE 4: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash at bank 
Cash on hand 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 

180,247.25 427,437.04 
  500.00  200.00  

180,747.25 427,637.04 
 

NOTE 5: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 
Trade receivables 
GST receivable 

Total Trade and Other Receivables 
 

6,815.70 17,685.43 
  22,377.81  -  

29,193.51 17,685.43 
 

NOTE 6: INVENTORIES 
Stock on hand 

Total Inventories 
 

  28,684.29  33,837.07  
28,684.29 33,837.07 

 
NOTE 7: OTHER ASSETS 

Prepayments 
Total Other Assets 

 

  21,097.87  18,276.89  
21,097.87 18,276.89 

 
NOTE 8: FINANCIAL ASSETS 

Shares in public companies at cost 
Equity in Tugun SLSC Investments Trust 

Total Financial Assets 
 

500.00 500.00 
  893,377.36 848,840.00  

893,877.36 849,340.00 
 

NOTE 9: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT  
Leasehold improvements (Clubhouse building) 
Less accumulated depreciation 

 

326,310.18 326,310.18 
  (171,312.75)  (163,155.00) 
  154,997.43  163,155.18  

1,644,862.03 1,327,698.69 
  (761,364.58)  (717,751.85) 
  883,497.45  609,946.84  

423,512.63 404,882.89 
  (338,628.25)  (339,676.42) 
  84,884.38  65,206.47  

23,667.42 23,667.42 
  (12,865.40)  (10,249.74) 
  10,802.02  13,417.68  

  -  52,890.00  
1,134,181.28 904,616.17 

 

Leasehold improvements (Clubhouse additions) 
Less accumulated depreciation 

 

Plant and equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation 

 

Motor vehicles 
Less accumulated depreciation 

 

Work-in-progress - Lift 
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 

 
Movements in Carrying Amounts: For each class of property, plant 
and equipment between the beginning and the end of the current 
financial year, the movements in carrying amounts are presented as 
follows. 

Leasehold improvements (Clubhouse building) 
Balance at the beginning of year 
Depreciation expense 

Carrying amount at the end of year 

Leasehold improvements (Clubhouse additions) 
Balance at the beginning of year 
Additions 
Depreciation expense 

Carrying amount at the end of year 
 

163,155.18 171,312.93 
  (8,157.75)  (8,157.75) 

154,997.43 163,155.18 
 

609,946.84 662,124.89 
317,163.34 - 

  (43,612.73)  (52,178.05) 
883,497.45 609,946.84 
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TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
IA 944 CP 1423 ABN 23 531 283 216 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTE 10: TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES    

Trade payables  27,487.30 2,336.62 
GST payable  - 47.45 
PAYG payable  5,492.00 - 
Accrued expenses  6,590.85 6,706.06 
Superannuation payable  1,521.83 - 
Employee benefits 1l 6,413.08 6,465.68 
Employee on-costs  1,677.09 650.27 
Unexpended grant funds   31,818.18  10,000.00  

Total Trade and Other Payables 81,000.33 26,206.08 

Financial liabilities classified as trade and other payables 
Total trade and other payables  81,000.33 26,206.08 
Less non interest bearing payables   (39,908.35)  (17,115.95) 

Financial liabilities as trade and other payables 41,091.98 9,090.13 
 

NOTE 11: BORROWINGS 

Current 

Loans - Insurance premium funding agreements 11a  33,235.77  - 
Loans - Tugun SLSC Investment Trust     - 2,985.12  

      Total Current Borrowings 33,235.77 2,985.12 
 

a. The insurance premium financing is secured by the insurance 
policies, that is, if the Charity defaults on the repayments 
arrangements then the financier will cancel the insurance and collect 
the refund. 

 
NOTE 12: HUMAN RESOURCES   

At the end of the financial year the number of employees and 
volunteers engaged by the Charity were as follows: 

Full-time employees 1 - 

Part-time employees 1 1 

Volunteers 197 197 

NOTE 9: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 
Plant and equipment 

Balance at the beginning of year 
Additions 
Disposals 
Depreciation written back 
Depreciation expense 

Carrying amount at the end of year 

Motor vehicles 
Balance at the beginning of year 
Depreciation expense 

Carrying amount at the end of year 

Work-in-progress - Lift 
Balance at the beginning of year 
Disposals 

Carrying amount at the end of year 
 

65,206.47 90,966.87 
47,419.74 5,450.00 

(28,790.00) (30,059.31) 
28,790.00 30,059.31 

  (27,741.83)  (31,210.40) 
84,884.38 65,206.47 

 

13,417.68 16,484.35 
  (2,615.66)  (3,066.67) 

10,802.02 13,417.68 
 

52,890.00 87,890.00 
  (52,890.00)  (35,000.00) 

- 52,890.00 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024 

 
 
 

NOTE 13: CAPITAL AND LEASING COMMITMENTS 
Capital Commitments 
The Charity has ongoing compliance rectification work, some costs 
will be expensed whilst some costs will be capitalised. The amount is 
undetermined although it could be significant. 

The Charity has not entered into any contracts in relation to capital 
expenditure at the date of this report. 

Hire Purchase / Chattel Mortgage / Equipment Loan Agreements 
The Charity has not entered into any hire purchase / chattel 
mortgage / equipment loan agreements at the date of this report. 

Finance Lease Commitments 
The Charity has not entered into any finance lease contracts at the 
date of this report. 

Operating Lease Commitments 
The annual lease fee is determined by the City of Gold Coast and 
calculated on the annual liquor purchases by the tenant, Tugun Surf 
Club Supporters Association Inc. Therefore, future lease costs cannot 
be accurately determined, however, the lease cost for the 
year commencing on 01 July 2023 was $9,177.16 excluding GST. 

 
NOTE 14: CASH FLOW INFORMATION   

a. Reconciliation of Cashflow from Operations with Surplus/ (Deficit) after Income Tax 
Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax (48,655.94) 121,187.15 
Non cash flows   

Depreciation 82,127.97 94,612.87 
Loss on disposal of assets 30,890.00 35,000.00 

Changes in assets and liabilities:   

(Increase)/Decrease in trade and other receivables (11,508.08) (10,467.92) 
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories 5,152.78 (4,081.87) 
(Increase)/Decrease in financial assets (44,537.36) (39,918.93) 
(Increase)/Decrease in other assets (2,820.98) (1,145.00) 
Increase/(Decrease) in trade and other payables   54,794.25  (12,707.89) 

Net cash generated from (used in) operating activities 65,442.64 182,478.41 
 

b. Credit Stand-by Arrangements 
The Charity has no stand-by credit arrangements with financiers. 

c. Non-Cash Financing and Investing Activities 
There was no non-cash financing or investing activities during the year. 

NOTE 15: CHARITY DETAILS 
The registered office and principal place of business of the Charity is: 

Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc 
29 O'Connor Street, TUGUN QLD 4224 

 
NOTE 16: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND ASSETS 
There are no contingent liabilities or assets that may become payable 
or receivable by Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc requiring disclosure 
in the financial report. 

NOTE 17: EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE  
No events have occurred subsequent to reporting date which require 
disclosure in this report. 
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TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
IA 944 CP 1423 ABN 23 531 283 216 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024 

 
 Note 2024 2023 
  $ $ 

NOTE 18: KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION    
Any person(s) having authority and responsibility for planning, 
directing and controlling the activities of the Charity, directly or 
indirectly, including any committee member (whether executive or 
otherwise) of the Charity is considered key management personnel 
(KMP). There was no remuneration paid by the Charity to KMP's. 

   

Amounts paid by the Charity to committee members during the year 
for goods and/or services 

   
- 

No KMP has entered into a material contract with the Charity since 
the end of the previous financial year. KMP's may obtain membership 
and may also obtain other services and benefits from the Charity on 
terms and conditions no more favourable than those available to other 
members and, if so, were immaterial. 

   

NOTE 19: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS    

Other related parties include close family members of KMP's and 
entities that are controlled or jointly controlled by those KMP's 
individually or collectively with their close family members. 

   

Amounts paid by the Charity to related parties of KMP's during the 
year for goods and/or services 

 3,980.00 - 

Amounts received by the Charity from Tugun Surf Life Saving 
Supporters Association Inc during the year for rent 

 133,680.64 124,730.20 

Amounts paid by the Charity to Tugun Surf Life Saving Supporters 
Association Inc during the year for goods or services 

 112,932.84 71,633.89 

Amounts received by the Charity from Tugun Surf Life Saving 
Supporters Association Inc during the year for donations 

 80,332.02 250,119.20 

Amounts paid by the Charity to Tugun SLSC Investment Trust 
(loan repayments) 

 2,985.12 18,128.46 

Amounts received by the Charity from Tugun SLSC Investment 
Trust (distributions and loans) 

 44,537.36 39,918.93 

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial 
terms and conditions no more favourable than those available to other 
persons unless otherwise stated in this Note. 

   

NOTE 20: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT    

The Charity's financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with 
banks, local money market instruments, short-term investments, 
accounts receivable, accounts payable, loans payable and hire 
purchase agreements. 

   

The carrying amounts for each category of financial instruments are 
as follows: 

   

Financial Assets    

Cash and cash equivalents 4 180,747.25 427,637.04 
Trade and other receivables 5   29,193.51  17,685.43  

Total Financial Assets 209,940.76 445,322.47 

Financial Liabilities    

Trade and other payables 10 41,091.98 9,090.13 
Borrowings 11   33,235.77  2,985.12  

Total Financial Liabilities  74,327.75 12,075.25 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF 
TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
IA 944 CP 1423 ABN 23 531 283 216 

 
 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report 
Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying financial report of Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc (the Charity), 
which comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 April 2024 and the Statement of Profit 
or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Charity's Funds and Statement 
of Cash Flows for the year ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information and the Declaration by Members of the Committee. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of Tugun Surf Life Saving Club Inc is in accordance 
with Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth) including: 

 

i. giving a true and fair view of the Charity’s financial position as at 30 April 2024 and of its 
financial performance for the year then ended; and 
ii. complying with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1. 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Report section of our report. We are independent of the Charity in accordance with the auditor 
independence requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 
(Cth) and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s 
APES 110: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of 
the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 
with the Code. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter 
Our opinion is not modified in respect to the following matters: 

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The 
financial report has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the Charity’s financial reporting 
responsibilities under the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth). As a 
result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF 
TUGUN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
IA 944 CP 1423 ABN 23 531 283 216 
(continued) 

  
 

Information Other than the Financial Report and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
The Committee of the Charity is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Charity’s annual report for the year ended 30 April 2024, 
but does not include the financial report and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial 
report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read 
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to 
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report 
in this regard. 

Responsibilities of the Committee for the Financial Report 
The Committee of the Charity is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a 
true and fair view and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 to the 
financial report is appropriate to meet the requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for- profits 
Commission Act 2012 (Cth) and is appropriate to meet the needs of the members. 

The Committee's responsibility also includes such internal control as the Committee Members 
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of a financial report that gives a true and fair view 
and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial report, the Committee is responsible for assessing the ability of the Charity 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Committee either intend to liquidate the Charity or 
to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional 
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

● Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Charity’s internal control. 
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● Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

● Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Committee.

● Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

● Conclude on the appropriateness of the Committee's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Charity’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Charity to cease to continue
as a going concern.

We communicate with the Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 
we identify during our audit. 

We also provide the Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

CLUB AND ASSOCIATION AUDIT SERVICES 

Dated this 17th day of June 2024 
at Ashmore, Queensland 

IAN W BARFOOT 
Registered Company Auditor No. 219262 



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

A huge thank you to all of our photographers around the Club 
Special thanks to Sharon Phillips, Nardia Mulkerrins & Melinda-Jane Tolvay 



Tugun Surf Life Saving Club

29 O'Connor Street

PO Box 537

Tugun Qld 4224

 (07) 5534 2888

 surfadmin@tugunslsc.com.au

www.tugunslsc.com.au
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